

Seguin ISD Community Resources 2023-2024

<u>Superintendent</u>

Dr. Matthew Gutierrez

Board of Trustees

Cinde Thomas-Jimenez Carl Jenkins Benito Amador Alejandro Guerra Linda Duncan Denise Crettenden Joshua Bright

Table of Contents

CRISIS SERVICES	3
FOOD ASSISTANCE	6
COUNSELING/FAMILY SERVICES	8
COUNSELING/FAMILY SERVICES Continued	10
ALCOHOL/DRUG RESOURCES	11
PSYCHIATRIC FACILITIES	11
SERVICES FOR LGBTQIA+ YOUTH	14
HEALTH CARE SERVICES	15
HOUSING ASSISTANCE	17
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	18
LOCAL MEDICAL SERVICES	19
PARENTING & PREGNANCY	20
SAFETY	21
SPEECH & OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY	22
UTILITIES	23
VISION	25
SCHOOL BASED SERVICES	26
ADDITIONAL SERVICES/RESOURCES	27

CRISIS SERVICES

Bluebonnet Trails Mental Health Outpatient: Adult & Adolescent Services

Provides crisis services 7 days a week/24 hours a day. They also provide screening and assessment, psychiatric, counseling, case management, crisis, medication, skills training, and psychosocial groups.

104 Jefferson Ave. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 386-2700

Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter

Guadalupe Valley Family Violence Shelter, Inc. serves victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, and human trafficking in Gonzales, Guadalupe, Karnes, and Wilson counties.

Crisis Hotline: 1-800-834-2033

Precious Life Suicide Prevention

Precious Life Services is a community outlet for individuals who are facing, suffering and overcoming a crisis in their life. Precious Life also conducts support groups for troubled teens who are suffering from depression, grief, loss and stress.

1420 North Austin Street Suite #3 Seguin, Texas 78155 (830) 372-5980

Suicide & Crisis Hotline

The 988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline is a national network of local crisis centers that provides free and confidential emotional support to people in suicidal crisis or emotional distress 24 hours a day, 7 days a week in the United States.

988

1-800-273-8255

Crisis Center of Comal County

The center provides crisis and prevention services to victims of domestic violence and sexual assault. Domestic Violence Shelter 1528 E. Common St. Suite #6 New Braunfels, TX 78130 (830) 620-7520

<u>Hope for the Heart</u>

Hope for the Heart is a worldwide biblical caregiving, coaching, and counseling ministry. **1-800-488-4673**

<u>Rape Crisis Center</u>

The center provides a continuum of care that includes prevention, intervention, and advocacy through their 24-hour crisis hotline, free and confidential counseling services and the prevention education program.

4606 Centerview Suite 240 San Antonio, TX 78228 (210) 521-7273

<u>Teddy Buerger Center</u>

The Teddy Buerger Center is the only licensed treatment center in Guadalupe County and offers outpatient chemical dependency and mental health services to children, adolescents, and adults. The facility is licensed by the Joint Commission of Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (TJC) and the Texas Department of State Health Services (TDH).

1215 E. Court St. Suite # 106 Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 401-1367

FOOD ASSISTANCE

Department of Health and Human Services SNAP Benefits

Provides assistance with applying for SNAP Benefits and Medicaid. 314 S. Saunders St. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 379-6525

Christian Cupboard

The Christian Cupboard is a non-profit organization which provides food and other basic need items to those living in Guadalupe County, Texas. **Services are Provided Once a Month** 516 North Camp Street (830) 379-4857 Hours of Operation: Monday-Thursday: 9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m. First & Third Saturday: 9:00 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.

St. James Catholic Church

Provides food and other basic needs assistance to those living in Guadalupe County, Texas. **Services are Provided Once a Month ** 510 South Camp Street (830) 379-1796 Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic Church

Provides food and other basic needs assistance to those living in Guadalupe County, Texas.
409 W. Krezdorn
(830) 379-4338
Hours of Operation: Tuesday's: 9:00 a.m. - 10:00 a.m.

New Braunfels Food Bank

Provides assistance with food and other basic needs to those living in New Braunfels and Southwest Texas. **Services are Provided Once a Month** 510 South Camp Street (830) 379-1796 Hours of Operation: Monday-Friday: 8:30 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. and 1:00 p.m. - 4:30 p.m.

Meals on Wheels

Meals on Wheels is a program that delivers meals to individuals at home who are unable to purchase or prepare their own meals.

***One hot meal per day* (830) 629-4547

EATS Foundation

The EATS Foundation's mission is to assist low income families and individuals in the fight against hunger and poverty in Guadalupe county.

767 S. Saunders St. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 372-4900

COUNSELING/FAMILY SERVICES

Big Brothers/Big Sisters of the Alamo Area

Provides services to children facing adversity with strong and enduring professionally supported one-to-one mentoring relationships.

202 Baltimore San Antonio (210) 225-6322

Guadalupe County Children's Advocacy Center

Provides services to children and families with forensic interviews, family advocacy, medical accompaniment, and therapy services. The GCCAC teaches a personal safety program to children throughout the county and educates the community about abuse and neglect.

265 Wetz Seguin, TX 78155 301 Main St. Schertz, TX 78154 (830) 303 - 4760

Teen Connections

Supports at-risk youth 17 counties with counseling, prevention programming, an emergency children's shelter and a youth transitional living program.

700 W. FM 78 Ste. 203 Cibolo, TX 78108 (844) 629-6571

Online Counselor: (after hours) 1-800-532-8192

Guadalupe Valley Christian Counseling Center

Guadalupe Valley Christian Counseling Center (GVCCC) is a non-profit Christian agency supported by area churches that provides individual, family and couple counseling. **314 N. Austin St. Seguin, TX 78155** (830) 303-3161

Rape Crisis Center (SA)

The center provides a continuum of care that includes prevention, intervention, and advocacy through their 24-hour crisis hotline, free and confidential counseling services and the prevention education program.

4606 Centerview Suite 240 San Antonio, TX 78228 (210) 521-7273

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Helpline

NAMI provides advocacy, education, support and public awareness. They have a toll free line where they can provide free support and information. *1-800-950-6264*

South Texas Pregnancy Center

Faith based organization offering pregnancy and sexually transmitted disease testing, pre-natal, newborn, and toddler care education, baby clothing, diapers, formula, and other baby items and supplies. Services are free of charge for those who qualify. Must have a form of identification. **975 W. Court St. Seguin, TX 78155** (830) 303-2151

Early Childhood Intervention - Camino Real Community Services

Camino Real Community Services is responsible for Early Childhood Intervention (ECI) services for children ages birth to 3 with developmental disabilities in the following counties: Atascosa, Bandera, Bee, Comal, Dimmit, Frio, Guadalupe, Kinney, La Salle, Live Oak, McMullen, Maverick, Medina, Real, Uvalde, Wilson, and Zavala Counties. **19965 FM 3175 North Lytle, TX 78052** (210) 357-0335

Grace Lutheran Church Community Child Development

1515 Engbrock St. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 372-3509

COUNSELING/FAMILY SERVICES Continued

Connections

Provides counseling services, prevention programming, and an emergency children's shelter and a youth transitional living program.

700 FM 78 STE 203 Cibolo, TX 78108 (830) 629-6571

Community Council of South Central Texas

Provides assistance with utilities, home and rental assistance, Headstart, Veterans Financial, WIC, Weatherization and Housing Stability assistance.

801 TX 123 Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 303-4377

Seguin ISD Department of Student Services

<u>Director of Student Services:</u> Bethany Polk, LMSW <u>Mental Health Counselor:</u> Cynthia Esparza, LPC-S <u>Mental Health Counselor:</u> Audrea Herrera, LPC <u>Mental Health Counselor:</u> Brittany DeRemer, LPC-Associate, Supervised by Edward Salazar <u>Student Support Specialist/Social Worker:</u> Alexis Garcia, LMSW <u>Student Support Specialist/Social Worker:</u> Guadalupe Ramirez Dominguez, LBSW <u>Student Support Specialist/Social Worker:</u> Melanie Rodriguez, MSW

ALCOHOL/DRUG RESOURCES

<u>Alcoholic Anonymous</u>

Alcoholics Anonymous is an international fellowship of men and women who have had a drinking problem.
2365 Huber Rd, Seguin, TX 78155
(830) 379-4773

Narcotics Anonymous

Narcotics Anonymous is a nonprofit fellowship or society of men and women for whom drugs had become a major problem. 90 Winn Ave, Universal City, TX 78148 (830) 500-5922 For Help: (888) 600-6229

PSYCHIATRIC FACILITIES

Austin Oaks Hospital

Austin Oaks Hospital offers distinctive psychiatric services to adults, adolescents, and children aged 12 - 17 with acute mental health needs. We offer evidence-based programs designed to meet the individual needs of individuals with a wide array of behavioral and emotional illnesses.

1407 W. Stassney Ln Austin, TX 78745 (512) 440-4800

Laurel Ridge Treatment Center

Provides inpatient, residential to partial hospitalization or intensive outpatient services designed to meet specific clinical needs. Trained mental health professionals provide no-cost, confidential assessments 24 hours a day, 7 days a week. This helps us determine the appropriate level of care for each individual's unique situation.

17720 Corporate Woods Dr. San Antonio, TX 78259 (210) 491-9400 or 1-800-624-7975

www.Laurelridgetc.com

Clarity Child Guidance Center

Provides crisis services, inpatient and outpatient mental health services, partial hospitalization, prevention and mental health education services.

8535 Tom Slick San Antonio, TX 78229 (210) 616-0300 or (877) 676-5437 (KIDS) Crisis Center: (210) 582-6412 (24 hours a day) www.claritycgc.org

<u>Austin State Hospital</u>

Provide adult, child and adolescent psychiatric services, forensic competency restoration services and specialty psychiatric services for people who are older or have an intellectual or developmental disability.

4110 Guadalupe St. Austin, TX 78751 (512) 452-0381

Bluebonnet Trails Mental Health Outpatient: Adult & Adolescent Services

Provides crisis services 7 days a week/24 hours a day. They also provide screening and assessment, psychiatric, counseling, case management, crisis, medication, skills training, and psychosocial groups.

104 Jefferson Ave. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 386-2700

Cross Creek Hospital

Mental health and addiction treatment facility. Provides adolescent inpatient program, adult psychiatric inpatient program, adult detox program and older adults inpatient program. 8402 Cross Park Dr, Austin, TX 78754 (512) 823-0570

Eating Recovery Center

Centrally located in Austin, Texas, ERC Austin provides a seven-day-per-week Partial Hospitalization Program as well as a three-day-a-week Intensive Outpatient Programs for medically-stable adults, adolescents, and children struggling with eating disorders and adolescents and children who battle mood, anxiety, and trauma-related disorders. **12221 Renfert Way Ste 250, Austin, TX 78758** (512) 814-8255

Georgetown Behavioral Health

Georgetown Behavioral Health Institute (GBHI) is a 118-bed acute care psychiatric hospital offering comprehensive mental healthcare programs and services in Georgetown for adults, teens, and seniors. In addition to offering inpatient acute care services, we provide outpatient programs that help support patients as they discharge or as an alternative to hospitalization. **3101 S Austin Ave, Georgetown, TX 78626**

(512) 819-1154

Guadalupe Regional Medical Center: Teddy Buerger Center

The Teddy Buerger Center (TBC) is the only licensed treatment center in Guadalupe County and has been offering outpatient chemical dependency and mental health services to children, adolescents, and adults since 1992. The facility is licensed by The Joint Commission of Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations (TJC) and The Texas Department of State Health Services (TDH). The Teddy Buerger Center accepts Medicaid, Medicare, and most private insurance plans. For those without insurance coverage, we offer the sliding scale fee, which adjusts the fee to your income level.

1215 E. Court Street Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 401-1367

<u>Rock Springs</u>

Rock Springs provides mental health services and addiction treatment in both inpatient and outpatient settings. Rock Springs can be contacted 24/7.

700 SE Inner Loop, Georgetown, TX 78626 (512) 819-9400

San Marcos Treatment Center

Provides inpatient psychiatric treatment in San Marcos, TX, to children from the ages of 6 up to 12. San Marcos Treatment Center offers psychiatric treatment programs for adolescents (ages 13 to 17) with behavioral health issues, psychiatric and behavioral issues. The center assists patients through ongoing opportunities to practice new prosocial behaviors, receive corrective feedback and adjust behaviors.

120 Bert Brown St, San Marcos, TX 78666 (800) 251-0059

Shoal Creek Hospital

Diagnose and treat a wide range of mental illnesses. The Shoal Creek care team offers programs to address complications linked to mental illness, including drug and alcohol addiction, family conflicts, and social isolation.

3501 Mills Ave. Austin, TX 78731 (512) 324-2000

SERVICES FOR LGBTQIA+ YOUTH

PFLAG Seguin (Supports for LGBTQIA+ youth and their families and friends)

PFLAG is the first and largest organization dedicated to supporting, educating, and advocating for LGBTQ+ people and their families

(512) 426-7599 Contact: Jennifer

The Trevor Project (Crisis Intervention for LGBTQIA+ Youth)

Provides information & support to LGBTQ+ young people 24/7, all year round. They have a support line where individuals can text, chat or call with a counselor. **(866) 488-7386**

The Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, and Transgender National Hotline

The Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual and Transgender National Hotline provide telephone and email peer-counseling, as well as factual information and local resources for cities and towns across the United States. All services are free and confidential **(888) 843-4564**

HEALTH CARE SERVICES

<u>Head Start</u>

Head Start is a Federal program that promotes the school readiness of children from birth to age five by enhancing their cognitive, social, and emotional development. Head Start programs provide a learning environment that supports children's growth in many areas such as language, literacy, and social and emotional development. Head Start emphasizes the role of parents as their child's first and most important teacher. These programs help build relationships with families that support family well-being and many other important areas.

1575 N. Austin Street Seguin (830) 294-0143

GRMC Prescription Assistance Program

GRMC's Prescription Assistance Program helps patients needing long-term medication and living on a low or fixed income receive needed prescription medications to treat chronic medical conditions such as asthma, diabetes, high blood pressure, high cholesterol, and depression. Please see your physician for a referral.

(830) 401-7603 1331 E. Court St.

Seguin Family Health Center

Providing Comprehensive Primary Health Care, Behavioral Health Care and Preventive Programs and Services *(Accepting Medicaid and Medicare)* <u>Phone Number:</u> **1 - 844 - 309 - 6385** <u>24-Hour Crisis Hotline:</u> **1 (800) 841 - 1255**

NOW OFFERING:

*Primary Care and Pediatric Services
*Dental Services
*Behavioral Health Care
*Substance Use Disorder to children, adolescents, and adults
*Intellectual and Developmental Disability Services
*Management of Chronic Health Conditions
*Medication Management and Access to Low-Cost Medications
*Well Woman Care
Cash, check, credit cards, insurance, and private pay sliding fee accepted

GRASP Community Senior Center

Provides assistance to senior services with transportation, daily activities and lunch programs. Provides the following emergency assistance: Food pantry, rental, clothing and utilities assistance, and assistance with temporary housing.

250 Donalan Dr. Converse, TX 78109 (210) 658-6351 (210) 658-3578

Community Health Centers of South Central Texas

Our goal is to provide quality and comprehensive, preventive and primary health care throughout the entire life cycle of the individuals we serve.

1104 Jefferson St. (830) 379-9797

HOUSING ASSISTANCE

Seguin Housing Authority

Provides stable, quality affordable housing opportunities for low and moderate income families throughout the local community.

516 Jefferson Ave. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 379 - 7091

Eden Cross Apartments

An affordable rental housing community for seniors age 62 and older. 1240 Jefferson Ave. Seguin, TX 78154 (830) 372-3870

Schertz Housing Authority

Provides stable, quality affordable housing opportunities for low and moderate income families throughout the local community.

204 Schertz Pkwy Schertz, TX 78154 (210) 658-1001

Family Life Center

Provides assistance and helps individuals with a success plan to move forward with self-sufficiency.
<u>Financial Planning:</u> Tuesday and Wednesday between 8:30 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
<u>Rental Assistance:</u> By Appointment Only
444 E San Antonio Street, Suite 1101, New Braunfels, TX 78130
(830) 625-7100

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

Guadalupe County Attorney's Office (CA): Dave Wilbourne

211 W. Court St. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 303-6130

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid - San Antonio Office

Texas RioGrande Legal Aid is Texas' largest provider of free legal services. TRLA provides legal counsel and representation to 23000 Texans annually.

1111 N. Main Ave. San Antonio, TX 78212 (210) 212-3700

<u>Texas Advocacy Project Legal Line</u>

Our phone lines are open Monday to Friday from 9 am to 5 pm. Our attorneys can help you with a variety of legal concerns related to domestic violence, sexual assault, and stalking. **1-800-374-4673**

LOCAL MEDICAL SERVICES

Guadalupe Regional Medical Center

Jointly owned by the City of Seguin and Guadalupe County, Guadalupe Regional Medical Center (GRMC) is a not-for-profit community hospital dedicated to taking care of the community of Seguin and the surrounding areas.

1215 E. Court St. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 379-2411

Christus Santa Rosa Hospital

600 N. Union Ave New Braunfels, TX 78130 (830) 606-9111

Christus Santa Rosa Children's Hospital of San Antonio

333 N. Santa Rosa St. San Antonio, TX 78207 (210) 704-2011

Resolute Emergency Hospital

Full service emergency care.555 Creekside Crossing New Braunfels, TX 78130(830) 500-6000

Baptist Emergency Hospital

16977 I-35 N. Schertz, TX 78154 (210) 572-8400

Central Texas Medical Center

1301 Wonder World Dr. San Marcos, TX 78666 (512) 353-8979

PARENTING & PREGNANCY

DHS Medicaid for Region 8

(210) 949-2000 Direct Line: 1-800-252-8263

<u>CHIP</u>

The Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) provides health coverage to eligible children, through both Medicaid and separate CHIP programs. **(877)** 543-7669

<u>Head Start</u>

Head Start is a Federal program that promotes the school readiness of children from birth to age five by enhancing their cognitive, social, and emotional development. Head Start programs provide a learning environment that supports children's growth in many areas such as language, literacy, and social and emotional development. Head Start emphasizes the role of parents as their child's first and most important teacher. These programs help build relationships with families that support family well-being and many other important areas.

1575 N. Austin Street Seguin (830) 294-0143

<u>Texas WIC</u>

Texas WIC is a nutrition program for pregnant, breastfeeding women and families with children younger than 5 550 N Hwy 123 Bypass Ste 160 Seguin, TX 78155 Seguin Office: 512-393-8040 Toll Free: 800-942-3678

SAFETY

American Red Cross

The American Red Cross Serving Central and South Texas is dedicated to serving our mission of preventing and alleviating human suffering in and around the region.

1297 Church Hill Dr #214, New Braunfels, TX 78130 (830) 608-9876

Child Protective Services

Child Protective Services are state agencies designed to protect children from abuse or neglect. 612 Jefferson Ave, Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 372-2662

Seguin Police Department

Seguin Police Department has emphasized professionalism, integrity, and progress in providing traditional law enforcement services to our growing community, as well as innovative approaches to community issues. 350 N Guadalupe St, Seguin, TX 78155 Emergency Calls: 9-1-1 Non-emergency: (830) 379-2123 Accident Reports & Records: (830) 401-2350 Traffic Complaints: (830) 379-2123 Anonymous Tip Line: 877-401-TIPS Speak to an Investigator working your case: (830) 401-2360

Guadalupe County Sheriff's Office

The Guadalupe County Sheriff's Office is here to serve you, its citizens, and our Great State of Texas.

2617 N Guadalupe St, Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 379-1224 Crime Stoppers: 877-403-8477

Non-Emergency Services

2-1-1: is a special abbreviated telephone number reserved in the North American Numbering Plan as an easy-to-remember three-digit code to reach information and referral services to health, human, and social service organizations.

3-1-1: Customer Service connects you with customer service representatives that are ready to assist with service requests including: potholes, stray animals, downed street signs, traffic signal malfunctions, etc. When calling, it is important to have detailed information regarding your request. Your information will be immediately sent to the appropriate City department for action.

SPEECH & OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY

Advanced Home Health Services

Advanced Home Health provides physician-led care, medical supplies and equipment, medications for pain management, trained volunteers to provide emotional support, respite care, counseling or grief support, and nurse visits.

1064 E. Ireland St. (830) 379-6171

Doctors:

Janelle Perkins, Speech Pathologist 1210 Eastwood Dr. (830) 379-9038

La'Shone R. Wilson-Morise, Occupational Therapist 2977 Praire Bluff (210) 215-1840

Pamela J. Lizotte, Cota, Occupational Therapist

1215 E. Court St. (830) 401-7418

UTILITIES

Salvation Army Provides help with clothing, utility bills, gas, bus tickets and motel vouchers. (830)401-4872 1017 E Kingsbury St. Seguin Tx, 78155

Community Action Partnership-Community council of South Central Texas, Inc.

The Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) that Community Action has combines education and financial assistance to help low-income consumers reduce their utility bills. Services include utility payment assistance for electric, natural gas and propane. **205 North King St, Seguin, TX 78155** (830)379-3022

<u>City of Seguin</u>

A fee of \$30.00 is required on all returned checks/bank drafts. Other fees, penalties and deposit may be assessed depending on the status of the account. Mail your payment: **PO Box 591 Seguin, TX, 78156** Pay at City Hall (inside or drive-thru): **205 N. River St. Seguin, TX 78155** (830) 379-3212

GVEC Electric Cooperative

GVEC offers more than electricity! We also offer AC/Heating sales and service, high-speed wireless and Fiber optic Internet service, solar technology and more.
Customer Service:
927 N. HWY 46 Seguin, TX 78155
(830) 379-2114

TRANSPORTATION

Medicaid Transportation Program

Provides transportation services for persons that do not have transportation to medical appointments through Texas Medicaid Program https://www.txhealthsteps.com/hhscs-medical-transportation-program Phone: 1.877.633.8747

<u>Alamo Regional Transit (ART)</u>

ART provides public transportation bus service to all residents in the service region. Service to and from Bexar County and San Antonio is also provided. ART provides demand response, curb-to-curb transportation service. Transportation for the counties of Atascosa, Bandera, Comal, Frio, Gillespie, Guadalupe, Karnes, Kendall, Kerr, Medina, McMullen, and Wilson. ALAMO REGIONAL TRANSIT is committed to ensuring that no person is excluded from participation in or denied the benefits of its services on the basis of disability. **(866) 889 - 7433**

VISION

<u>Walmart Vision</u>

Head to one of the in-store Vision Centers for your new branded frame, and knowledgeable staff will fill your prescription lenses for you. Or come the Vision Center for an eye exam and contact lenses too. You will find basic single-vision lenses, line bifocals and no-line bifocals at Everyday Low Prices. In addition, lightweight plastic lenses have free scratch resistance and a 12-month breakage warranty.

550 N Hwy 123 Bypass, Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 372-3246

Eye Associates of South Texas

Eye Associates of South Texas is a state-of-the-art ophthalmology practice dedicated to providing the highest level of healthcare. From our equipment to our surgical services, we incorporate the latest diagnostic and surgical technologies, along with a superbly qualified and dedicated staff, to provide for an improved patient experience.

908 E. Court St. Seguin, TX 78155 (830) 379-3937

<u>New Eyes</u>

New Eyes assists individuals in the United States, who have no other resources to obtain a basic pair of eyeglasses so they can have clear vision and ensure their safety, help them do better in school and at work and improve their overall quality of life.

Virtual ONLY: https://new-eyes.org/application

SCHOOL BASED SERVICES

<u>ACE</u>

Texas ACE (Afterschool Centers on Education) provides no-cost activities before and after school and during summer for K–12 students in Title I schools. The ACE program is available for students of Seguin ISD at all of the elementary schools and middle schools.

ACE house number: (830) 401-8613

<u>JAAM</u>

J.A.A.M. (Jammin After-School Adventures for Me) is an after-school program sponsored by the City of Seguin, Parks and Recreation Department and the Seguin Independent School District (S.I.S.D.). JAAM is offered at all SISD elementary schools, grades Kindergarten through 5th grade.

Communities in Schools of South Central Texas

"Communities In Schools (CIS) of South Central Texas surrounds students with a community of support, empowering them to stay in school and achieve in life."

Locations/campuses Served:

Elementary Campuses:

*Jefferson Elementary School *Patlan Elementary School *Weinert Elementary School *Rodriguez Elementary School Secondary Campuses: *AJ Briesemeister Middle School *Jim Barnes Middle School *Seguin High School

Seguin ISD Department of Student Services: Mental Health Counseling

<u>Director of Student Services:</u> Bethany Polk, LMSW <u>Mental Health Counselor:</u> Cynthia Esparza, LPC-S <u>Mental Health Counselor:</u> Audrea Herrera, LPC <u>Mental Health Counselor:</u> Brittany DeRemer, LPC-Associate, Supervised by Edward Salazar

Strengthening Relationships/Strengthening Families

The Strengthening Relationships/Strengthening Families (SR/SF) program assists adolescent parents in building and maintaining healthy relationships by helping them develop their personal and relationship skills and connecting them to necessary resources.

1315 E. Cedar Street Seguin, TX 78155 Program phone number: 512.245.3374

ADDITIONAL SERVICES/RESOURCES

Seguin Youth Services

Seguin Youth Services is a Unique Investment in our Youth, Families, Schools, Neighborhoods, and Community Offering Comprehensive Services to Reach Academic Success.
919 N Guadalupe St, Seguin, TX 78155
(830) 401 - 0717

Texas Works Program

1607 Common St. New Braunfels, TX 78130 (830) 625-8023

AARP Tax Program

(830) 303 - 0503

Salvation Army

1201 West Court Street; (830) 401-4872 <u>Bus Vouchers:</u> Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday (9:30 a.m. - 11:30 a.m.) <u>Other services:</u> Please give us a call to schedule an appointment

CCSCT Community Services Program

<u>Utility Assistance: (830)</u> 303 - 4376 <u>Case-Management:</u> 205 North King Street <u>Rental Assistance:</u> Monday - Friday between 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. ***No walk-ins, please. Applications are available outside of the office.*

DHS Medicaid for Region 8

(210) 949-2000 Direct Line: 1-800-252-8263

Texas Abuse Hotline 1-800-252-5400